(Ministry of Human Resource Development)

IMPRESS Aruna Asaf Ali Marg, New Delhi - 110067
26741840 PABX: 26741849-51 Fax: 91-11-26741936
E-maif: impress20i819@amail.com E-mail: info@icssr.org Website: www.icssr.org

File No. IMPRESS/P3184 /2018-19/ICSSR Dated: 8™ July, 2019

Subject: Award Letter of IMPRESS Project

Dear Dr. Mini Thomas,

Please refer to your praject grant under the IMPRESS Scheme:

Title: Kudumbi community of Ponnuruni panchayat in Kerala - Ongoing Pace with
modernity

Budget Approved: Rs.400000 /- plus overhead charges @5% or maximum of Rs.
100,00/~ whichever is less for the study including publication,

First Instalment: 40% of the awarded grant, detailed Budget in brezk-up wil be sent
along with the sancticn crder.

The above has been approved by the Competent Authority on the recommendations of the
Steering Committee.

You are reguested to commence the study immediately. You are required to give an
undertzking on a non-judicial stamp paper of Rs. 100/- (copy enciosed), and send us the grant-
in-aid bill (copy enclosed) of 40% of the awarded grant. All Payments and Transfers are tc be
done through EAT module hence the institution has to open a dedicated account for all IMPRESS
Receipts (Projects and Seminars)

You are once again required to go through the eligibility criteria in the guidelines and make
sure you fulfil them in all respect bath in case of individual and institution. In case you have
awarded a project under IMPRESS and sanction letter for the same has been issued you are
requested to continue with earlier sanction and inform accordingly. This award in that case will
not stand operationai, In case you have already been awarded a project and sanction letter
has not been issued you may make an option between the two awards and inform us clearly
which project you would like to start. If there is any change in terms of original proposal you
need to clarify and take approval from ICSSR in the beginning itself.

Kingly send us all the desired documents (attached herewith) to the undersigned
within seven days to enable us to issue the formal sanction order as per the checklist enclosed.

With best regarcs,
Yours sincerely,

(Abhishek Tandon)

Dr. Mini Thomas

Associate Professor

Sree Sankaracharya University of Sanskrit,
R/c Thuraveor, Puthenchanda,

Alapuzha, Kerala - 688532
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